From: James T. Wilson

To: Trials

Cc: patrick.colsher@shearman.com; Wayne M. Helge; Aldo Noto; eric.lucas@shearman.com;
thomas.makin@shearman.com; matt.berkowitz@shearman.com

Subject: IPR2018-00965

Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 6:50:31 PM

To the Board,

Per the Scheduling Order dated October 29, 2018 (Paper 15), Patent Owner's sur-reply is due by May
29, 2019, and any request for oral argument must be submitted to the Board by July 1, 2019.

Patent Owner has requested, and Petitioner has agreed, that if Patent Owner waived its right to file
a sur-reply, then Petitioner and Patent Owner would waive their respective rights to request oral
argument. Accordingly, Patent Owner will not be submitting a sur-reply and the parties will not be
requesting oral argument in this proceeding.

This email has been drafted jointly by the parties, and counsel for Petitioner has authorized sending
this message as a joint statement to the Board.

Respectfully submitted,
James T. Wilson
Davidson, Berquist, Jackson & Gowdey

8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 500
Tysons Corner, VA 22102

Email: JWilson@dbjg.com
(0) 571-765-7700

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:jwilson@davidsonberquist.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:patrick.colsher@shearman.com
mailto:whelge@davidsonberquist.com
mailto:anoto@davidsonberquist.com
mailto:eric.lucas@shearman.com
mailto:thomas.makin@shearman.com
mailto:matt.berkowitz@shearman.com
mailto:JWilson@dbjg.com
https://www.docketalarm.com/

